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Gina,

I do have one question, would I be considered since Ihave the same score as CCase if the budget is
cut?

Kim Mullins

Sent from my boost Samsung Galaxy A15 5G
Get Outlook for Android

From: Gina Peebles <gpeebles@alachuacounty.us>
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 8:47:45 AM

Cc: Ashley Baird <abaird@alachuacounty.us>
Subject: Art Tag Grant Update

We still haven’t heard from the National Endowment for the Arts (NEA) on your grants. In case the Federal
Government decides not to fund our $30,000 grant, our budget will be reduced to $14,000. Therefore, the
Arts Council voted Monday to fund only the top ranked projects totaling $14,000 as our contingency plan.
Fingers crossed, that doesn’t happen, but | wanted to provide you with a worst case scenario update.

If that happens, the following would be funded:

Gainesville Community Playhouse - $1,500
Gainesville Big Band - $3,000

Spirit Led Therapy - $3,000

1000 Voices of FL Inc - $3,000

Star Center Children’s Theatre - $3,000

C Case - $500

Please feel free to contact me with questions.

Gina Peebles, CPRP
Assistant County Manager - Chief of Staff
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PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119).
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.
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